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Vickie L. Gabin, Special Master
United States District Court

106 South Federal Place

Santa Fe, NM 87501

(505) 955-0678

vlgabin@nm.net

October 7, 2009
Counsel of Record
Re: United States v. A & R Productions, et al., No. 01cv072

United States & Zuni Indian Tribe v. State of New Mexico, et al., No. 07cv0681
Status Conference

Dear Counsel:

I’d like to schedule a general status conference for the Zuni Basin proceedings in
Albuquerque in November or early December. Mr. Bridgewater has notified the Court of his
unavailability until after November 7. This is a request that interested parties e-mail me as soon
as possible at the address above with your available dates (or unavailable dates) after November 10,
and | will schedule the status conference. Please include in your correspondence proposed agenda
items.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Viekwe [, Eaben
Vickie L. Gabin

Copied to counsel and defendants pro se via CM/ECF and first-class mail
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